
Mid Michigan Area Cable Consortium
Board of Directors Regular Meeting

February 15th, 2018 3:00 P.M.

I. Call to order:  Roll Call.

II. Approval of the Agenda

III.Approval of minutes from the December 21st, 2017 regular meeting

IV. Treasurer’s  Report
a. Financial Statement: January 2018
b. Motion to pay bills : February 2018

V. Correspondence:
a. Complaint communications:
b. Employee monthly meeting report February 2018
c. Directors Report February 2018

VI. Public Comments:  restricted to (3) three minutes regarding issues not on 
this agenda

VII. New Business:
      a.  2018 Strategic Planning Approval

VIII. Old Business
       a.  MAC TV Rental Rates

IX.             Other  Business

X. Adjourn



Mid Michigan Area Cable Consortium
Meeting Minutes December 21st, 2017

Call to order: Roll Call:  The meeting was called to order by Chair Kim Smith at 3:07 PM with Diane 
Lyon, Bobbie Marr, Jeremy Howard, Kim Smith, Kent Roth and Carey Hammel in attendance.

Approval of the Agenda: 
A motion was made to approve the agenda with changes by Tracey Beadle and supported 
by Bobbie Marr. 
Ayes: all
Nays: none

 motion passed

Approval of the minutes from the November 16th, 2017 board meeting:  Kent Roth made a motion to 
approve the minutes of the November 16th, 2017 Board meeting, supported by Diane Lyon.

Ayes: all
Nays: none

 motion passed

Treasurer's Report
Financial statements:  Kim Smith presented the financial statements to the board.  

Motion to pay bills:  Diane Lyon made a motion to pay bills, supported by Tracey Beadle. 
Ayes: all
Nays: none

 motion passed

Complaint Communications: The board discussed signal issues that some board members and residents 
had been experiencing.  Carey Hammel was going to pass these issues on to Ed Bucao of Charter 
and keep documenting them to report to Karen Coronado of Charter as well.

Employee monthly meeting report: Carey Hammel reported on the employee's monthly meeting and 
what projects everyone was working on for the month of November. 

Director Report: Carey Hammel gave a directors report.  Carey Hammel also talked about recent 
meeting he had with Karen Coronado of Charter and passed on some of the things he had learned. 
Charter is still unwilling to allow PEG channels to be HD.  The board mentioned making a formal 
request letter with Charter and then also contacting the MPSC.

Public Comment: Kim Smith opened the public comment section of the agenda, no public had 
comments, closed the public comment section of agenda.

New Business
a.  2017 Budget Reconciliation: Carey Hammel presented a few needed budget 

Reconciliations.  Diane Lyon made a motion to make the needed Reconciliations, supported by 
Bobbie Marr.

Ayes: all
Nays: none

 motion passed

b. 2018 Budget



1. Budget Hearing: Kim smith opened Budget Hearing for Public Comments,
no public had comments, Kim smith closed the Public Comment period for 
the 2018 Budget.

2. 2018 Budget Resolution: Bobbie Marr made a motion to pass the 2018 
Budget Resolution, supported by Jeremy Howard.  Carey Hammel 
conducted a Roll Call vote:

Ayes: Jeremy Howard, Diane Lyon, Tracey Beadle, Bobbie Marr, Kent Roth, Kim Smith
Nays: none

 motion passed

c.  MAC TV Rental Rates Discussion: Carey Hammel presented a rough draft of possible
Rental rates the Consortium could adopt for some commerial and non-commercial videos.  The 
board discussed that possibility and suggested that it should be investigated further.  The board felt
reaching out to our lawyer and other Public Access centers would be a good idea.

d. Clare Library iMac Purchase Approval: Bobbie Marr made a motion to approve the 
purchase of the iMac for the Clare Library, supported by Tracey Beadle.

Ayes: all
Nays: none

 motion passed

e. Election of Officers for 2018:

Diane Lyon nominated Kim Smith for Chair, supported by Bobbie Marr.  Kim     
Smith accepted the nomination.  Kim Smith asked for any other nominations three 
times, hearing none board voted.  

Ayes: all
Nays: none
Nomination passed

Kim Smith nominated Diane Lyon for Vice Chair, supported by Bobbie Marr.  Diane Lyon
accepted the nomination.  Kim Smith asked for any other nominations three times, 
hearing none board voted. 

 Ayes: all
 Nays: none
 Nomination passed. 

Bobbie Marr nominated Jeremy Howard for Treasurer, supported by Diane Lyon.  Jeremy 
Howard accepted the nomination.  Kim Smith asked for any other nominations, hearing 
none board voted  
  Ayes: all

 Nays: none
 Nomination passed  

Bobbie Marr nominated Tracey Beadle for Secretary, supported by Kim Smith.  Tracey 
Beadle accepted the nomination. Kim Smith asked for any other nominations three times, 
hearing none board voted  

 Ayes: all
 Nays: none
 Nomination passed



Tracey Beadle made a motion the Representatives from Ithaca, Pine River Township and 
Arcada Township would serve as At-Large members to the board, supported by Kim 
Smith.  The board voted on the At-Large appointments.

Ayes: all
 Nays: none
 Nomination passed  

Old Business: 

Other Business: 
Adjourn: With no further business before the board a motion to adjourn was made by Bobbie Marr and 
supported by Tracey Beadle.  All Ayes and the motion passed and the meeting was adjourned at 4:20pm.



Jan 1 - Feb 1... Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

453 · Franchise Fees
453.1 · City of Mt. Pleasant 0.00 89,000.00 -89,000.00 0.0%
453.10 · Pine River Township 0.00 8,000.00 -8,000.00 0.0%
453.11 · City of Ithaca 0.00 13,000.00 -13,000.00 0.0%
453.12 · Arcada Township 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
453.2 · City of Clare 0.00 19,000.00 -19,000.00 0.0%
453.3 · City of Alma 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
453.4 · City of Harrison 0.00 12,500.00 -12,500.00 0.0%
453.5 · City of Evart 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
453.6 · Union Township 0.00 53,000.00 -53,000.00 0.0%
453.7 · Village of Shepherd 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
453.8 · City of St. Louis 0.00 18,000.00 -18,000.00 0.0%
453.9 · Village of Breckenridge 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
453 · Franchise Fees - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 453 · Franchise Fees 0.00 217,500.00 -217,500.00 0.0%

454 · DVD Copies 27.50 200.00 -172.50 13.8%
455 · Video Production Services 150.00 8,650.00 -8,500.00 1.7%
456 · Interest Income 83.95 1,800.00 -1,716.05 4.7%
457 · Contributions/ Local Units 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
458 · Grant 855.00 1,000.00 -145.00 85.5%
459 · Charter Advertising Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
460 · Sale of Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
465 · Peg Fees (Charter) 0.00 12,500.00 -12,500.00 0.0%
466 · Clare in Kind Service 0.00 2,250.00 -2,250.00 0.0%
467 · Camp Income 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0%
497 · Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
498 · Transfer from Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
499 · Uncategorized Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
612 · Accrued Payroll 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Income 1,116.45 244,150.00 -243,033.55 0.5%

Expense
600 · Employee Payroll Expense-

601 · Bonuses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
602 · Payroll Tax Penalty & Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
603 · Executive Director 5,478.00 47,476.00 -41,998.00 11.5%
604 · Operations Coordinator 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
605 · Intern 375.00 15,000.00 -14,625.00 2.5%
606 · Payroll Tax Expense 2,136.09 22,000.00 -19,863.91 9.7%
607 · Salary Reimbursements Alma 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
608 · Video Productions Assistant 8,024.77 72,000.00 -63,975.23 11.1%
609 · Public Access Assistant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
610 · Fringe Benefits Alma 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
611 · Administrative Assistant 2,336.94 28,000.00 -25,663.06 8.3%
613 · Playback Operations 2,604.66 27,000.00 -24,395.34 9.6%
614 · Tech Engineer (equip. Repair) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
617 · Other Employee Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
619 · Video Productions Assistant 2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
600 · Employee Payroll Expense- - Other 2,267.10 0.00 2,267.10 100.0%

Total 600 · Employee Payroll Expense- 23,222.56 211,476.00 -188,253.44 11.0%

680 · credits/returns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
710 · Accounting Services

710.1 · Annual Audit 0.00 3,390.00 -3,390.00 0.0%
710.2 · Charter Audit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
710.3 · Bookkeeping Services 325.00 2,400.00 -2,075.00 13.5%
710 · Accounting Services - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 710 · Accounting Services 325.00 5,790.00 -5,465.00 5.6%

11:55 AM MAC TV Network
02/14/18 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January 1 through February 14, 2018

Page 1



Jan 1 - Feb 1... Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

711 · communications (phone) Gratiot 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
712 · Office/Bldg. supplies- Gratiot 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
713 · Printing/ Publications Gratiot 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
714 · Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
715 · Training 0.00 900.00 -900.00 0.0%
716 · Mileage Reimbursement 507.63 4,000.00 -3,492.37 12.7%
718 · Memberships & Publications 0.00 800.00 -800.00 0.0%
724 · Rent - St Louis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
725 · Rent - Gratiot 450.00 5,400.00 -4,950.00 8.3%
726 · Rent - MP 4,093.08 25,200.00 -21,106.92 16.2%
727 · Office Supplies 233.95 3,200.00 -2,966.05 7.3%
728 · Rent - Clare 0.00 2,250.00 -2,250.00 0.0%
730 · Print/Publish 27.50 400.00 -372.50 6.9%
731 · Advertising 495.00 10,000.00 -9,505.00 5.0%
732 · Tape supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
733 · Computer Software 2,860.85 2,300.00 560.85 124.4%
744 · Postage 49.00 400.00 -351.00 12.3%
746 · Tools/Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
750 · Conference Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
779 · equipment/parts Gratiot 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
780 · Equipment / Parts (<$500) 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
781 · Contract Services

781.1 · Computer Support 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
781.2 · Technical Support 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
781.3 · Executive Director/Contractual 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
781 · Contract Services - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 781 · Contract Services 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%

782 · Production Expense 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
783 · Professional Development 239.85 1,500.00 -1,260.15 16.0%
784 · Uniform Expense 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
785 · Computer R& R Account 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
786 · Equipment R&R 235.30 1,000.00 -764.70 23.5%
787 · Maintenance Supplies 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
788 · Building Repair & Maintenance 75.86 2,600.00 -2,524.14 2.9%
789 · Small Hand Tools 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
790 · Cleaning 300.00 2,000.00 -1,700.00 15.0%
802 · Legal Fees 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
803 · Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
804 · Studio Cable (Mt. P & Alma) 405.14 7,000.00 -6,594.86 5.8%
805 · Mt. P City Hall Reimbursable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
806 · City of Alma - Reimbursable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
807 · City of Clare - Reimbursable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
923 · Fiber Contract Gratiot $122/ mo 3,418.98 6,000.00 -2,581.02 57.0%
925 · Internet Access 195.06 4,500.00 -4,304.94 4.3%
926 · Telephone 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
927 · Water/Sewer Charges 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
928 · Gas 495.41 3,500.00 -3,004.59 14.2%
929 · Electric 671.17 6,600.00 -5,928.83 10.2%
930 · Electric & Gas Gratiot 246.71 1,950.00 -1,703.29 12.7%
931 · Water/Sewer Alma 0.00 550.00 -550.00 0.0%
941 · Rental Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
944 · Capital Improvement/Outlay 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
945 · Major Equipment Purchases 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
950 · Insurance 0.00 5,500.00 -5,500.00 0.0%
970 · Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
999 · Uncategorized Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Expense 38,548.05 344,516.00 -305,967.95 11.2%

Net Ordinary Income -37,431.60 -100,366.00 62,934.40 37.3%

11:55 AM MAC TV Network
02/14/18 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January 1 through February 14, 2018

Page 2



Jan 1 - Feb 1... Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense

Interest Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1000 · Depreciation - MP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1001 · Depreciation - Alma 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Other Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Net Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Net Income -37,431.60 -100,366.00 62,934.40 37.3%

11:55 AM MAC TV Network
02/14/18 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January 1 through February 14, 2018

Page 3



Feb 14, 18

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
001 · Bank - Operating & Sweep 6,307.22
002 · Savings - MBIA 66,603.17
003 · CD Investments

004 · Wolverine/Horizon Bank 251,158.34
005 · Chemical Bank 66,868.44

Total 003 · CD Investments 318,026.78

Total Checking/Savings 390,937.17

Other Current Assets
100 · Prepaids 4,596.37
112 · Franchise Fees Receivables 3,153.78

Total Other Current Assets 7,750.15

Total Current Assets 398,687.32

Fixed Assets
152 · Building Improvements 171,807.00
154 · Studio Equipment 145,649.01
156 · Furniture & Fixtures - MP 15,579.10
160 · Accum Depreciation - MP -231,788.70

Total Fixed Assets 101,246.41

TOTAL ASSETS 499,933.73

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

219 · Payroll Tax Liabilities
220 · Federal Withholding 1,797.00
222 · Social Security & Medicare 3,226.28
230 · State MI Withholding 852.09
235 · Unemployment - MESA & FUTA 522.95

Total 219 · Payroll Tax Liabilities 6,398.32

257 · Accrued Wages 3,022.13

Total Other Current Liabilities 9,420.45

Total Current Liabilities 9,420.45

Total Liabilities 9,420.45

Equity
390 · Net Assets - Unrestricted 602,197.00
3900 · Retained Earnings -139,718.12
392 · Net Assets - Invested in Plant 65,466.00
Net Income -37,431.60

Total Equity 490,513.28

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 499,933.73

11:56 AM MAC TV Network
02/14/18 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 14, 2018

Page 1



Bronwyn C Moisan Carey Hammel

Hours Rate Jan 1 - F... Hours Rate Jan 1 - F...

Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments
Gross Pay

Salary - Exec Dir 0.00 5,478.00

Salary - Interns 0.00 0.00

Holiday 0.00 0.00

Hourly - Video Production 1 43 9.50 408.50 0.00

Hourly -Asmin. Assist 0.00 0.00

Playback Operations 0.00 0.00

PTO 0.00 0.00

Total Gross Pay 43 408.50 5,478.00

Adjusted Gross Pay 43 408.50 5,478.00

Taxes Withheld
Federal Withholding -18.00 -643.00

Medicare Employee -5.92 -79.43

Social Security Employee -25.33 -339.64

MI - Withholding -17.36 -213.21

Medicare Employee Addl Tax 0.00 0.00

Total Taxes Withheld -66.61 -1,275.28

Additions to Net Pay
Mileage Reimbursement 0.00 206.02

Reimbursement - Other 0.00 130.00

Total Additions to Net Pay 0.00 336.02

Net Pay 43 341.89 4,538.74

Employer Taxes and Contributions
Federal Unemployment 2.45 32.87

Medicare Company 5.92 79.43

Social Security Company 25.33 339.64

MI - Unemployment Company 4.09 54.78

MI - Obligation Assessment 3.59 48.21

Total Employer Taxes and Contributions 41.38 554.93

11:57 AM MAC TV Network

02/14/18 Payroll Summary
January 1 through February 14, 2018

Page 1



David J Israel Dustin Gillis

Hours Rate Jan 1 - F... Hours Rate Jan 1 - F...

Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments
Gross Pay

Salary - Exec Dir 0.00 0.00

Salary - Interns 0.00 0.00

Holiday 0.00 18 15.37 276.66

Hourly - Video Production 1 22 9.30 204.60 0.00

Hourly -Asmin. Assist 0.00 146.25 16.07 2,336.94

Playback Operations 0.00 0.00

PTO 0.00 24 15.37 368.88

Total Gross Pay 22 204.60 188.25 2,982.48

Adjusted Gross Pay 22 204.60 188.25 2,982.48

Taxes Withheld
Federal Withholding -7.00 -140.00

Medicare Employee -2.97 -43.25

Social Security Employee -12.69 -184.91

MI - Withholding -8.70 -107.14

Medicare Employee Addl Tax 0.00 0.00

Total Taxes Withheld -31.36 -475.30

Additions to Net Pay
Mileage Reimbursement 0.00 0.00

Reimbursement - Other 0.00 0.00

Total Additions to Net Pay 0.00 0.00

Net Pay 22 173.24 188.25 2,507.18

Employer Taxes and Contributions
Federal Unemployment 1.23 17.89

Medicare Company 2.97 43.25

Social Security Company 12.69 184.91

MI - Unemployment Company 2.05 29.82

MI - Obligation Assessment 1.80 26.25

Total Employer Taxes and Contributions 20.74 302.12

11:57 AM MAC TV Network

02/14/18 Payroll Summary
January 1 through February 14, 2018

Page 2



Eleanor F Etienne Erika C. Metcalf

Hours Rate Jan 1 - F... Hours Rate Jan 1 - F...

Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments
Gross Pay

Salary - Exec Dir 0.00 0.00

Salary - Interns 0.00 0.00

Holiday 18 10.78 194.04 18 10.70 192.60

Hourly - Video Production 1 155.75 11.49 1,779.63 93.75 10.70 1,003.14

Hourly -Asmin. Assist 0.00 0.00

Playback Operations 0.00 0.00

PTO 18 10.78 194.04 12 10.70 128.40

Total Gross Pay 191.75 2,167.71 123.75 1,324.14

Adjusted Gross Pay 191.75 2,167.71 123.75 1,324.14

Taxes Withheld
Federal Withholding -214.00 -54.00

Medicare Employee -31.43 -19.20

Social Security Employee -134.40 -82.10

MI - Withholding -92.13 -56.27

Medicare Employee Addl Tax 0.00 0.00

Total Taxes Withheld -471.96 -211.57

Additions to Net Pay
Mileage Reimbursement 150.97 0.00

Reimbursement - Other 0.00 0.00

Total Additions to Net Pay 150.97 0.00

Net Pay 191.75 1,846.72 123.75 1,112.57

Employer Taxes and Contributions
Federal Unemployment 13.01 7.94

Medicare Company 31.43 19.20

Social Security Company 134.40 82.10

MI - Unemployment Company 21.68 13.24

MI - Obligation Assessment 19.08 11.65

Total Employer Taxes and Contributions 219.60 134.13

11:57 AM MAC TV Network

02/14/18 Payroll Summary
January 1 through February 14, 2018

Page 3



Hazen S Nester Joseph G Carravallah

Hours Rate Jan 1 - F... Hours Rate Jan 1 - F...

Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments
Gross Pay

Salary - Exec Dir 0.00 0.00

Salary - Interns 0.00 0.00

Holiday 18 15.31 275.58 18 9.83 176.94

Hourly - Video Production 1 16.25 20.00 325.00 92 10.50 966.01

Hourly -Asmin. Assist 0.00 0.00

Playback Operations 164.75 15.97 2,604.66 0.00

PTO 0.00 12 9.83 117.96

Total Gross Pay 199 3,205.24 122 1,260.91

Adjusted Gross Pay 199 3,205.24 122 1,260.91

Taxes Withheld
Federal Withholding -296.00 -102.00

Medicare Employee -46.48 -18.28

Social Security Employee -198.72 -78.18

MI - Withholding -136.23 -53.59

Medicare Employee Addl Tax 0.00 0.00

Total Taxes Withheld -677.43 -252.05

Additions to Net Pay
Mileage Reimbursement 0.00 18.53

Reimbursement - Other 0.00 0.00

Total Additions to Net Pay 0.00 18.53

Net Pay 199 2,527.81 122 1,027.39

Employer Taxes and Contributions
Federal Unemployment 19.23 7.57

Medicare Company 46.48 18.28

Social Security Company 198.72 78.18

MI - Unemployment Company 32.05 12.61

MI - Obligation Assessment 28.21 11.10

Total Employer Taxes and Contributions 324.69 127.74

11:57 AM MAC TV Network

02/14/18 Payroll Summary
January 1 through February 14, 2018

Page 4



Margaret A Kastraba Nicholas A Thomas

Hours Rate Jan 1 - F... Hours Rate Jan 1 - F...

Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments
Gross Pay

Salary - Exec Dir 0.00 0.00

Salary - Interns 26.5 150.00 45.25 225.00

Holiday 0.00 0.00

Hourly - Video Production 1 0.00 0.00

Hourly -Asmin. Assist 0.00 0.00

Playback Operations 0.00 0.00

PTO 0.00 0.00

Total Gross Pay 26.5 150.00 45.25 225.00

Adjusted Gross Pay 26.5 150.00 45.25 225.00

Taxes Withheld
Federal Withholding 0.00 -1.00

Medicare Employee -2.18 -3.26

Social Security Employee -9.30 -13.95

MI - Withholding -6.38 -9.57

Medicare Employee Addl Tax 0.00 0.00

Total Taxes Withheld -17.86 -27.78

Additions to Net Pay
Mileage Reimbursement 0.00 0.00

Reimbursement - Other 0.00 0.00

Total Additions to Net Pay 0.00 0.00

Net Pay 26.5 132.14 45.25 197.22

Employer Taxes and Contributions
Federal Unemployment 0.90 1.35

Medicare Company 2.18 3.26

Social Security Company 9.30 13.95

MI - Unemployment Company 1.50 2.25

MI - Obligation Assessment 1.32 1.98

Total Employer Taxes and Contributions 15.20 22.79

11:57 AM MAC TV Network

02/14/18 Payroll Summary
January 1 through February 14, 2018

Page 5



Nicholas A Toner Nick S Boyer

Hours Rate Jan 1 - F... Hours Rate Jan 1 - F...

Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments
Gross Pay

Salary - Exec Dir 0.00 0.00

Salary - Interns 0.00 0.00

Holiday 18 9.50 171.00 18 9.50 171.00

Hourly - Video Production 1 188.75 9.50 1,793.13 150.5 9.50 1,429.76

Hourly -Asmin. Assist 0.00 0.00

Playback Operations 0.00 0.00

PTO 0.00 0.00

Total Gross Pay 206.75 1,964.13 168.5 1,600.76

Adjusted Gross Pay 206.75 1,964.13 168.5 1,600.76

Taxes Withheld
Federal Withholding -187.00 -135.00

Medicare Employee -28.48 -23.21

Social Security Employee -121.78 -99.25

MI - Withholding -83.47 -68.04

Medicare Employee Addl Tax 0.00 0.00

Total Taxes Withheld -420.73 -325.50

Additions to Net Pay
Mileage Reimbursement 105.95 26.16

Reimbursement - Other 0.00 0.00

Total Additions to Net Pay 105.95 26.16

Net Pay 206.75 1,649.35 168.5 1,301.42

Employer Taxes and Contributions
Federal Unemployment 11.78 9.60

Medicare Company 28.48 23.21

Social Security Company 121.78 99.25

MI - Unemployment Company 19.64 16.01

MI - Obligation Assessment 17.28 14.09

Total Employer Taxes and Contributions 198.96 162.16

11:57 AM MAC TV Network

02/14/18 Payroll Summary
January 1 through February 14, 2018

Page 6



Steve L Swart TOTAL

Hours Rate Jan 1 - F... Hours Rate Jan 1 - F...

Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments
Gross Pay

Salary - Exec Dir 0.00 5,478.00

Salary - Interns 0.00 71.75 375.00

Holiday 0.00 126.00 1,457.82

Hourly - Video Production 1 5.75 20.00 115.00 767.75 8,024.77

Hourly -Asmin. Assist 0.00 146.25 2,336.94

Playback Operations 0.00 164.75 2,604.66

PTO 0.00 66.00 809.28

Total Gross Pay 5.75 115.00 1,342.50 21,086.47

Adjusted Gross Pay 5.75 115.00 1,342.50 21,086.47

Taxes Withheld
Federal Withholding 0.00 -1,797.00

Medicare Employee -1.67 -305.76

Social Security Employee -7.13 -1,307.38

MI - Withholding 0.00 -852.09

Medicare Employee Addl Tax 0.00 0.00

Total Taxes Withheld -8.80 -4,262.23

Additions to Net Pay
Mileage Reimbursement 0.00 507.63

Reimbursement - Other 0.00 130.00

Total Additions to Net Pay 0.00 637.63

Net Pay 5.75 106.20 1,342.50 17,461.87

Employer Taxes and Contributions
Federal Unemployment 0.69 126.51

Medicare Company 1.67 305.76

Social Security Company 7.13 1,307.38

MI - Unemployment Company 1.15 210.87

MI - Obligation Assessment 1.01 185.57

Total Employer Taxes and Contributions 11.65 2,136.09

11:57 AM MAC TV Network

02/14/18 Payroll Summary
January 1 through February 14, 2018

Page 7



Mid Michigan Area Cable Consortum Payment Log – January 2018 – All paid as were due

* Paid as were due
Vendor Amount Note

MI – Unemployment Insurance Agency  $492.46 Unemployment Insurance

State of Michigan  $557.54 State Withholding

REDIRON  $2,046.54 MP Rent

 $114.00 Morning Sun Print – Budget notce

Charter Communicatons  $65.06 MP Studio Cable

City of Mt. Pleasant  $22.27 Water

City of St. Louis  $66.11 St. Louis Electric

 $150.00 Cleaning

Lattude Media LLC  $220.00 Radio Ad

 $75.86 Pest Control

Simply Engraving  $27.50 
IRS  $3,418.66 941 Payment

Total:  $7,256.00 

Credit Card – January – Bill not received yet Amount Note

Credit Card Total: $0.00

Total: $7,256.00

21st Century Media-Michigan

Hannah Maney Cleaning

Orkin Pest Control

Philo Award Duplicates



Mid Michigan Area Cable Consortum Payment Log – February 2018

* Paid as were due
Vendor Amount Note

Art Reach of Mid Michigan*  $125.00 Banner

Charter Communicatons*  $173.19 Control Account

City of St. Louis*  $72.35 St. Louis Electric

CMS Inter.net*  $18.95 Web Hostng

Consumers Energy*  $105.00 St. Louis Gas

Dorothy Howard CPA*  $200.00 Accountng

Harrison Chamber of Commerce*  $50.00 Frostbite Sponsor

Winn Telecom*  $176.11 Internet/Phone

Charter Communicatons*  $391.20 Fiber – Our end

Charter Communicatons*  $101.82 St. Louis Cable/Phone/Internet

 $450.00 St. Louis Rent

REDIRON  $2,046.54 MP Rent

 $114.00 Advertsing

Adobe Systems  $317.87 Creatve Cloud for new computer

Adobe Systems  $2,542.98 Creatve Cloud for 2018 current computers

Charter Communicatons  $2,636.58 Fiber – Charter End – Back pay

City of Mt. Pleasant  $22.27 MP Water

Consumers Energy  $671.17 MP Electric

Lattude Media  $176.00 Radio Ads

IRS  $3,355.72 Federal 941

Charter Communicatons  $65.07 MP Studio Cable

Consumers Energy  $69.36 St. Louis Gas

Dorothy Howard CPA  $325.00 Accountng & Tax Prep

DTE Energy  $495.41 MP Gas

 $150.00 Cleaning

Total:  $14,851.59 

Credit Card – January Amount Note
Meijer $12.12 Professional Development

Meijer $139.48 Open House supplies

USPS $49.00 Postage

$88.25 Professional Development

Staples $39.98 Ofce Supplies

Facebook $30.00 Advertsing

Staples $63.97 Ofce Supplies

UPS Store $235.30 Equipment R & R Shipping

Credit Card Total: $658.10

Total: $15,509.69

Coty Propertes

21st Century Media

Hannah Maney Cleaning

Pisanellos



Mid Michigan Area Cable and Communications Consortium
Franchise Fees 2016

Total
City of Mount Pleasant $23,346.85 $22,741.78 $22,393.55 $23,040.44 $91,522.62
Pine River Township $2,101.76 $2,091.48 $2,063.77 $2,121.48 $8,378.49
City of Ithaca $3,215.05 $3,318.17 $3,214.48 $3,372.05 $13,119.75

$1,243.98 $1,249.08 $1,271.03 $1,299.50 $5,063.59
City of Clare $4,933.64 $5,002.44 $4,834.16 $4,816.88 $19,587.12
City of Alma $11,571.43 $10,867.56 $10,513.50 $10,694.46 $43,646.95
City of Harrison $3,088.65 $3,323.39 $3,144.25 $3,075.64 $12,631.93
Union Township $13,384.73 $13,246.82 $13,152.66 $13,329.68 $53,113.89
Village of Shepherd $2,230.81 $2,264.09 $2,167.88 $2,271.10 $8,933.88
City of St. Louis $4,528.63 $4,643.22 $4,572.03 $4,737.84 $18,481.72
Total $69,645.53 $68,748.03 $67,327.31 $68,759.07 $274,479.94

Franchise Fees 2017
Total

City of Mount Pleasant $22,510.13 $22,416.79 $21,814.35 $21,990.85 $88,732.12
Pine River Township $2,124.61 $2,178.41 $2,170.49 $2,146.12 $8,619.63
City of Ithaca $3,295.47 $3,468.41 $3,450.98 $3,449.39 $13,664.25

$1,267.44 $1,288.48 $1,296.36 $1,263.73 $5,116.01
City of Clare $4,689.51 $4,817.58 $4,634.23 $4,745.99 $18,887.31
City of Alma $10,473.82 $10,686.39 $10,382.69 $10,412.49 $41,955.39
City of Harrison $2,989.72 $3,198.15 $3,215.95 $3,175.74 $12,579.56
Union Township $13,096.41 $13,322.25 $13,242.33 $13,283.15 $52,944.14
Village of Shepherd $2,163.07 $2,206.49 $2,156.95 $2,149.01 $8,675.52
City of St. Louis $4,637.26 $4,711.49 $4,609.86 $4,699.90 $18,658.51
Total $67,247.44 $68,294.44 $66,974.19 $67,316.37 $269,832.44

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

Arcada Township

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

Arcada Township























MAC TV Network Employee Monthly Meetng

Tuesday  February 13, 2018

Our staf and interns are of and running we have been very busy with

area basketball games and events. The staf has also started a new

series Mac and Cheese that is a mystery /comedy highlightng a dog

from the Isabella County Animal shelter and the HATS Assosiaton. We

have had a lot of fun flming. Check out our frst installment , and see

what you think!! htps://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=R1a7zbJ68mgV

Pleasant Chat – Season 14 Episode 1  Watch Maggie's frst episode as 

she talks to a local Musician at Hunters Ale House in Mt Pleasant then 

she heads downtown to The Painted Turtle Potery and the Mountain 

Town Brewing Company. Finally she heads to CMU Global Game Jam. 
htps://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=BrvfaY6hiHTx

Sports Atack –   Season 12 Episode 1  First head to Clare for girls 

basket ball against Harrison. Then we head to Mt Pleasant Riverwood 

Bowling Alley to catch up with the Mid Michigan Lakers Team. Then 

We go to Sacred Heart boys basketball against the Carson City. 
htps://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=U74Y1RMhfC9H

Bonus Sports Atach  Staf additon: Girls Basketball - Ithaca v St. Louis  

htps://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=JAUJiCgOVnzR Boys Basketball - Ithaca v 

St. Louis htps://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=ScVw5AhlcI3s  Boys Basketball - 

Carson City-Crystal v Sacred Heart htps://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?

hash=6vWccxMZV7Ua  Boys Basketball - Coleman v Sacred Heart 

htps://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=93kKz4cDrqpE  Boys Basketball - Lake City 

v Harrison htps://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=BTRRxnkqtLSt  Girls Basketball - 

Harrison v Clare   htps://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=gUxYWvFppRId Boys 

Basketball - Mt. Pleasant v Bay City Central htps://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?

https://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=R1a7zbJ68mgV
https://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=eqeEUQGRYqQT
https://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=gUxYWvFppRId
https://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=BTRRxnkqtLSt
https://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=93kKz4cDrqpE
https://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=6vWccxMZV7Ua
https://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=6vWccxMZV7Ua
https://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=ScVw5AhlcI3s
https://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=JAUJiCgOVnzR
https://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=U74Y1RMhfC9H
https://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=BrvfaY6hiHTx


hash=eqeEUQGRYqQT Girls Basketball - Mt. Pleasant v Bay City Central 

htps://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=Y9z8AzdlpTLu  Mens Basketball - 

Muskegon v Mid-Michigan Community College 

htps://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=Xh7YvoLEfOYK Girls Basketball - Sacred 

Heart v Clare htps://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=qcsPUA0gDWQH 

Women's Basketball - Muskegon v Mid-Michigan Community College 
htps://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=upF8r1C8C3Vw

 Art Review-  Season 11 Episode 1  On this Editon Eleanor goes to 

CMU to listen to Janet Danek coordinator of the Libraries art exhibits. 

Thenk she heads to Harrison library for a fun family night of Legos! 
htps://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=SzQPO9INdeXl

 Season 11 Episode 2   Eleanor takes us to Thompson Home Library in 

Ithaca. Then she heads to Clare's Pere Marquete Library to check out 

the teen Minecraf Club. Then she wraps up the episode at Clare 515 

Gallery with an exclusive view of the “Beach” exhibit and talks with 

the artst James Malonebeach. htps://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?

hash=oRerTROFOZyx

The Bell Season  -No new episode...

Here are some of the other events that have been covered     Gratot 

Chamber of Commerce Dinner htps://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?

hash=h7CA8pJj6tHo   On January 19th we also covered the Gratot Chamber 

Breakfast where Mac TV received two awards, “New Business” and 

the “Pride Award”. htps://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=MziTBOZAeQjeF  In the 

spirit of the Olympics we did another quiz tv game show Called “21 

questons wrong the Olympics Editon”. Watch as some of our staf 

take on the game show, hosted by Hazen. Staf had fun flming this as 

well as producing it!! htps://vimeo.com/254929217?

utm_source=email&utm_medium=vimeo-cliptranscode-201504&utm_campaign=29220 

https://vimeo.com/254929217?utm_source=email&utm_medium=vimeo-cliptranscode-201504&utm_campaign=29220
https://vimeo.com/254929217?utm_source=email&utm_medium=vimeo-cliptranscode-201504&utm_campaign=29220
https://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=MziTBOZAeQjeF
https://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=h7CA8pJj6tHo
https://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=h7CA8pJj6tHo
https://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=oRerTROFOZyx
https://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=oRerTROFOZyx
https://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=SzQPO9INdeXl
https://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=upF8r1C8C3Vw
https://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=qcsPUA0gDWQH
https://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=Xh7YvoLEfOYK
https://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=Y9z8AzdlpTLu
https://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=eqeEUQGRYqQT


Also the handicap group from  MMI fnished there year in review of 

actvites.  htps://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=LRmR1VikjJ49

As soon as I receive the fnal quarters franchise fees I will mail 

invoices to those who require them.

Let us know if  you have an event you  want covered in your communites! Also 

please keep up with us on Facebook, twiter and our web page for some of our 

newest episodes!

Respectvely submited,

Dusty Gillis     Dusty@mactvnetwork.org  Cell (989)-621-1787

Senior Administratve Assistant

Cary Hammel & the MAC TV Staf , Interns and Co-Op Students

mailto:Dusty@mactvnetwork.org
https://mactvnetwork.viebit.com/player.php?hash=LRmR1VikjJ49


February Director's Report (Submitted 2/13/2018)

2018 has been busy so far but we have been very productive.

Interns
New interns Nick and Maggie are hard at work on their shows.  They have just finished up their first episode 
and are learning a lot.

Community Events Covered
We have shot several community events which are detailed in the Employee Monthly Meeting Report.

Winter Sports Schedule
We have made a very big Winter Sports schedule this Winter and Joe and Nick T have done a great job 
promoting it and helping to volunteers.  We've had a varied group of CMU Volunteers and a few HS students as
well.  We have also been shooting Mid Michigan Community College games at Morey Courts and providing a 
live stream.  

Gratiot County Studio
We have been up and running in St. Louis for a while now and most things are finalized.  I've met with ES 
Graphics to get some window decals going and the keycard access is almost finished being setup.  Eleanor has 
had some shoots and the studio equipment has been working well.

High School Items
On Tuesday February 6th Nick T and I traveled to St. Louis HS to judge the Tri-Valley Conference Tech Team 
Multimedia & Website competitions.  St. Louis students had made a neat video and have also reached out to us 
about airing it and using some of our video and resources to make it better.  We also spoke with the teacher in 
charge of their Tech Team/BPA, Mr. Goward about some possibilities.  Mr. Goward has a Digital Media 
section in his classes upcoming so we are going to setup a field trip to the new studio.  He also liked the idea of 
starting a club and was going to start talking to some of the kids about it.  He has also been letting his students 
know we need help at games and later that night we had 2 St. Louis students help us shoot the Basketball games
against Ithaca.

Meijer TV Donations & Purchases
We received $600 in donations from Meijer in Mt. Pleasant for the TVs in our municipal buildings for Clare, 
Mt. Pleasant and Union Township.  I have not received a response yet from the Alma store.  Over the Super 
Bowl week I was able to buy 2 TV's that each came with a $75 gift card and were also on sale, then I bought 2 
more that had $100 gift cards.  I used the gift cards purchasing the next TV each time and then used the last 
$100 gift card to purchase some of the mounts the next week, which were conveniently on sale as well.  Charter
was set to install in Union Township this week and Harrison has been added to the control account on the 
billing side of things.

Clare Library
 I also spoke with ES Graphics about some signage ideas for the Library at Clare and he is working on getting 
me the ceiling signs and having that installed.  We are also looking into signage out front and in the entry way.

Mid Michigan Community College
In addition to working on their Basketball Games Nick T and I met with the PR/Marking person for Mid 
Michigan Community College and have a plan to start a show about events/activities/etc.. for things at Mid.  
Our goal would be that Mid would provide the content and planning and we would show up and shoot the show.
This would be an easy show for us to make if they spent the time scheduling the interviews and shoots.



Audit
Dusty, Amanda(Accountant) and I have been preparing the items necessary for the Audit and the field work is 
scheduled to be completed February 28th and March 1st.  This is the 3rd year with this company so we will need 
to sign a new contract or find new company for the future but are good for the 2017 audit.

St. Louis Awards
On Friday January 19th it was an honor to receive 2 awards from the City of St. Louis in a very nice ceremony.  
Eleanor, Nick B, Kim and myself were in attendance.  We also filmed the event.

Mt. Pleasant & Union Township Equipment
I sat in on a meeting with Simoni for the City of Mt. Pleasant as they are at the very beginning stages of looking
at replacing some of the equipment at City Hall.  It was good for me to get an idea of the process and hopefully 
we can help them when that time comes.

I'm researching a video setup for Union Township that would add an additional camera and also allow live 
streaming.  I hope to have a needed equipment list available for their review soon.

Charter Signals
Before the Super Bowl I had talked to Ed about some of the signal issues that people describe to us or we see.  
He asked for some details which I did my best to describe.  He wanted me to see if I could record the issue 
which I am looking into a method to do that.  He also mentioned that there are 2 different kinds of boxes now 
with different software.  I have only come across 1 type so that was news to me.  Then with some of the issues 
that happened during the Super Bowl on Charter it seemed like the same type of issues.  So I have let him know 
that was what we have been seeing previously.  Also if you have residents who complained about the Super 
Bowl you can let them know that they can call and complain to Charter and get a $10 credit on their bill.

Ithaca Presentation
On Tuesday January 16th I presented to the Ithaca Commission to let them know what types of things we were 
doing at MAC TV now and to update them on our new studio and other plans going forward.  They seemed 
receptive and appreciative of our efforts.  City Manager Chris Yonker mentioned that he liked the videos on 
facebook and vimeo and that they have been sharing those on their own facebook page.  They also asked about 
how the loss of Alma and Shepherd will effect the Consortium and I explained that our goal was to continue to 
offer the same services to all of our member communities.  I also reminded them that they could have a 
representative on our Board and I will touch base with Barb to see if they have found anyone yet.

Carey Hammel
Operations and Administration Director



Mid Michigan Area Cable Consortum
2018 Goals

Goal #1 Increase Marketng Eforts Timeline Responsibility

Utlize Social Media

Increase Twiter Use October 2018 Carey Hammel

Maintain Facebook use levels October 2018 Carey Hammel

Explore all forms of advertsing/social media October 2018 Carey Hammel / Staf

Increase Presence at Local Colleges

Reach out to Mid Michigan Community College for Athletc and non Athletc Events October 2018 Carey Hammel / Staf

Develop Additonal Relatonships with Classes & Groups October 2018

Develop additonal relatonships

Add 2 new actve groups such as youth groups, HS/College or Service Groups October 2018 Carey Hammel / Staf

Increase Presence at Community Events

Atend new events and provide various giveaways to advertse presence October 2018 Carey Hammel / Staf

Develop Relatonship with Sports Boosters

Communicate with Sports Boosters on Sponsorship and Giveaway opportunites October 2018 Carey Hammel / Staf

Goal #2 Maintain Financial Stability Timeline Responsibility

Hold on to Existng Member Communites

Increase/Maintain Presence in our Member Communites
October 2018 Carey Hammel

Share more programming directly to communites
October 2018 Carey Hammel / Staf

Add Community Board members to Newsleter
October 2018 Carey Hammel / Staf

Research Additonal Members

Contact /  Reach out to Local Communites that are not currently members
October 2018 Carey Hammel

Explore possibilites for groups to join... IE: Schools or RESD
October 2018 Carey Hammel / Board

Increase Revenue Sources

Atempt to collaborate with groups on Grant applicatons on their behalf or on our behalf
October 2018 Carey Hammel



Goal #3 Increase School Programming Timeline Responsibility

Develop actve involvement in schools that are not currently highly involved October 2018 Carey Hammel / Staf

Host Field Trips for younger elementary aged students October 2018 Carey Hammel / Staf

Goal #4 Upgrade Technical Quality of Channels Timeline Responsibility

Contnue to request HD October 2018 Carey Hammel

Goal #5 Seek extended Feedback from Varying Demographic Groups Timeline Responsibility

Add new smaller surveys in diferent venues such as Facebook & Twiter October 2018 Carey Hammel

Seek feedback from the staf of Member Communites regarding programming, equipment, policies and processes, normal annual survey October 2018 Carey Hammel

Goal #7 Increase Public Awareness Programming Timeline Responsibility

Play and/or produce Public Service Announcements that apply to all communites  

Create 3 new PSA's per Month October 2018 Carey Hammel / Staf

Goal #8 Upgrade of Studio and MAC TV Locatons Timeline Responsibility

Provide visually aesthetc appealing and functonal improvements to the Mt. Pleasant Studio October 2018 Carey Hammel

Provide visually aesthetc appealing and functonal improvements to the Clare Locaton October 2018 Carey Hammel

Goal #9 Improve Online & Web Presence Timeline Responsibility

Live Streaming
Investgate Live Streaming Community meetngs for Member Communites October 2018 Carey Hammel

Live Stream more content October 2018 Carey Hammel / Staf

Utlize Facebook Live to feature productons/events October 2018 Carey Hammel / Staf

Update Website
Add administratve component to website March 2018 Carey Hammel



MAC TV Network Rates – Rough Draft

Equipment / Service

Volunteer Production Commercial Production

Single Camera
No Cost $30 / Day $50 / Day

Field Switching Setup
No Cost $150 / Day $200 / Day

Studio Space Use Open

No Cost $20 / Hour $40 / Hour

Single Camera Staffed
No Cost $40 / Hour $60 / Hour

Editing Staffed
No Cost $40 / Hour $60 / Hour

Staff Editing video production.

Studio Use Closed

No Cost $60 / Hour $100 / Hour

Studio Use Staffed

No Cost $100 / Hour $150 / Hour

Field Switching Staffed
No Cost $120 / Hour $200 / Hour

Field Switching Staffed Stream

No Cost $150 / Hour $260 / Hour

Editing in Studio
No Cost $20 / Hour $40 / Hour

Editing outside of Studio
No Cost $30 / Day $50 / Day

Use of MAC TV Network Laptop for Editing.

Microphone
No Cost $10 / Day $20 / Day

1 Microphone & Microphone Cable

* All Equipment & Staff use is dependent on availability and regular MAC TV Network Productions always take priority.

** Producers checking out equipment must have demonstrated ability to use equipment and keep it safe.

Commercial Production
In Community

These are created by volunteers
who receive no financial gain in

exchange for creating or selling the
video.  The video is also required to

be played on one of the MAC TV
Network's cable channels.

These are created by producers
who have been paid to produce the

videos or make money from the
sale or views of the video.

Additionally to qualify for this
category the producer must reside
in a MAC TV Member Community

and the video must be able to air on
the MAC TV Network's cable

channels.

These are created producers who
have been paid to produce the
videos or make money from the

sale or views of the video.  These
videos are most likely commercial in

nature which may mean they
contain advertisements or are

actually advertisements themselves.
 These videos will not be played on

the MAC TV Network's cable
channels.

Includes Camera, Shotgun Mic, Battery, 1 SD Card,
Tripod, Power Cord & Charger

Includes 3 Cameras, 3 Tripods, 3 Wireless Video
Units, Switcher, Monitor, Record Laptop, 2 mics &

Communication Headsets

Use of the Studio and recording directly to 1 Studio
Camera during MAC TV Network's regular operating
hours.  MAC TV Staff not responsible for operating or

working on production

Includes 1 Camera and MAC TV Staff to operate
Camera. (Pending Staff availability)

Use of the Studio and Control Room with 1 MAC TV
Staff scheduled to allow access to the building.  Staff

member will assist in production as needed.

Use of the Studio and Control Room with 3 MAC TV
Staff.  Staff member will assist in production and

allow access to building if outside of regular
operating hours.  (Pending Staff availability)

Use of Field Switching Setup with 3 MAC TV Staff
members to operate the equipment. (Pending Staff

availability)

Use of Field Switching Setup with 3 MAC TV Staff
members to operate the equipment.  Additionally

technical support included to provide a live stream to
the web. (Pending Staff availability)

Use of MAC TV Network Editing Computer during
regular operating hours.

*** All rates are subject to change before a reservation is agreed upon based on availability, risk to equipment, priority, lead time or anything the Operations &
Administration Director deems necessary.


	January18-PaymentLog.pdf
	Sheet1

	February18-PaymentLog.pdf
	Sheet1

	MMCC2017FranchiseFees.pdf
	Sheet1

	2018-MACTV-Goals.pdf
	Sheet1

	MACTV-Rates.pdf
	Sheet1




